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Wilson, Clara

From: Wilson, Clara
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2005 8:15 AM
To: Aline Faucolner {Dave Lauridsen); Bill Mattix; Bob James; Bockman, Jacqueline; Brad Luck;

Brown, Dick; Butler, Nancy; Cadwallader, Mark: Carrie Garber; Chris Ragar; Cindy Brown
Felton; David Sandler; Dean Blackaby; Dufrechou, Jay; Ferriter, Don; Geoff Angel; Gleed,
Carol; Hawkins, David; Jacqui Lenmark; Jim Hunt; Katharine Donnelley; Kelly Wills; Ken
Crippen; Kessner, Patricia; Larry Anderson; Larry Jones; Laurie Wallace; Leo Ward; Lon Dale;
Luke Foust; Martello, Tom; McCoy, Cris; Mike Heringer; Mike McCarter; Monte Beck; Norm
Grosfield; Ofiver Goe; Overturf, Greg; Rex Palmer; Rick Davenport; Steve Roberts; Sydney
McKenna; Todd Hammer; Tom Budewitz; Tom Harrington; Tom Murphy; Wilson, Clara
Subject: FW: Rausch and Asarco

Judge McCarter requested that I forward to those counsel and interested parties on the
Court's Global Common Fund list the reply from Lon Dale (see below) in response to the
letters that were e-mailed to you yesterday.

Clara Wilson
Deputy Clerk of Court

—————— Original Message-----

From: Lon Dale [mailto:lon@bigskylawyers.com] WUU? 3 2005
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2005 6:25 PM

To: Wilscn, Clara OFFICE OF

Cc: Monte Beck (E-mail); Steve Roberts (E-mail) WORKER'SCOMPENSATIONJUD
Subject: RE: Rausch and Asarco : HELENA, MONTANA GE

In response to the request set forth in Judge McCarter's letter, please be
advised that the impairment payments that have been made in the Rausch
common fund cases has been paid at PPD rategs. Please forward this response
to the Court and appropriate parties.

————— Original Message-----

From: Wilson, Clara [SMTP:cwilson@mt.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2005 4:22 PM

To: Aline Faucolner (Dave Lauridsen); Bill Mattix; Bob James; Bockman,
Jacqueline; Brad Luck; Brown, Dick; Butler, Nancy; Cadwallader, Mark;
Carrie Garber; Chris Ragar; Cindy Brown Felton; David Sandler; Dean
Blackaby: Dufrechou, Jay; Ferriter, Don; Geoff Angel; Gleed, Carol:
Hawkins, David; Jacqui Lenmark; Jim Hunt; Katharine Donnelley; Kelly Wills;
Ken Crippen; Kessher, Patricia; Larry Anderson; Larry Jones; Laurie
Wallace; Leo Ward; Lon Dale; Luke Foust; Martello, Tom; McCoy, Cris; Mike
Heringer; Mike McCarter; Monte Beck; Norm Grosfield; Oliver Goe; Overturf,
Greg; Rex Palmer; Rick Davenport; Steve Roberts; Sydney McKenna; Todd
Hammer; Tom Budewitz; Tom Harrington; Tom Murphy; Wilson, Clara

Subject: Rausch and Asarco

Attached are two letters from the Court for your information.

<<Asarco_030205_1tr.pdf>> <<Rausch_030205_ltr.pdf>>

Clara Wilson
Deputy Clerk of Court
cwilson@mt.gov
<< File: ATT00018.html >> << File: Asarco_030205_ltr.pdf >> << File:
Rausch_030205_1ltr.pdf »>>




